## CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

## CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

### **CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY**

#### **CITY COUNCIL MEETING**

#### October 3, 2011

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, October 3, 2011 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

#### Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.

#### Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Blankenship, Councilman Dinn, Councilwoman Gearding, Councilman Herald, Councilman Martin and Councilwoman Wilson.

#### **Approval of Minutes:**

Upon the motion of Councilman Blankenship, seconded by Councilwoman Wilson, to approve the Minutes of September 19, 2011, regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

#### **Reports Presented:**

Maintenance Department	Activity Report for September
Police Department	Activity Report for September

#### **Attorney's Report:**

Attorney Verst presented resolution No. 11-1001: A resolution of the City of Wilder, Kentucky appointing Ryan Boothe to the position of Firefighter/Paramedic for the Wilder Fire Department.

Upon the motion of Councilman Herald, seconded by, Councilman Blankenship to approve resolution No. 11-1001: A resolution of the City of Wilder, Kentucky appointing Ryan Boothe to the position of Firefighter/Paramedic for the Wilder Fire Department.

Mayor Turner called for a vote.

Councilman Blankenship-Yes Councilwoman Gearding-Yes Councilman Dinn- Yes Councilman Herald-Yes October 3, 2011 Page2

#### **Councilman Martin-Yes**

**Councilwoman Wilson-Yes** 

Motion carried unanimously.

#### **Citizen's Comments:**

No one responded.

Mayor's Comments- Stated that Ryan Boothe, was hired full time to replace Kasey Krentz.

- Ryan Boothe will be sworn in.
- NKU sent invite to Griffin hall on October 10th at 2:00p.m.
- The yard sale is this weekend; we are having a flea market at the city building.
- Halloween is on October 31<sup>st</sup> from 5to 7p.m.

**City Administrator Comments-** Stated he is currently working on solid waste bid specifications and waste bids will be taken until November  $4^{\text{th}}$ . Our current contract expires 12/31/11. The new contract would begin on 1/1/12. It would be a three year contract with three one year option years. If anyone would like a copy let me know I will e-mail.

Discussion ensued on waste bids and rates.

Mr. Vance- Informed that St. John the Baptist Church will be doing a door to door census survey for the diocese of Covington. If you have any questions contact the parish office.

#### **Council Comments:**

Councilwoman Gearding- No Comment

Councilman Martin- Thanked residents Delores and Keith for coming to the meeting.

Councilman Blankenship – Questioned the Johns Hill Road guardrail.

Mr. Vance- Andy Yeager from Kentucky Highway Department and has been contacted, we are discussing the guardrail and the ditch on Johns Hill Road, and the flooding we experienced on Hampton Lane from the crossover pipe and also resurfacing Johns Hill.

Councilman Blankenship- Asked about the Marshmann property on Johns Hill Road, they were supposed to have that paved after a year.

Mr. Vance – Stated he had been in contact with him about building a garage and he wants to get the garage built before he puts the pavement down.

Councilman Blankenship- There is meter at the intersection of Feldman and Johns Hill Road.

October 3, 2011 Page 3

Mr. Vance- It is a gas pressure sensor that Duke Energy has put on the line; He has spoken with a gentleman at Duke Energy I told him that the location may not be the safest location since it is tapped into the gas main. He has indicated that they may be looking to move it one way or another.

Councilman Blankenship- Asked if we would have had any input on where that is located.

Mr. Vance- Replied it has more to do with where on their gas main it has to be located.

Councilman Blankenship- Questioned if the school bus situation has improved.

Mr. Vance- Spoke to John Shea on the problem areas, the police have been looking at them every morning on the bus routes. They have been reporting back to me and those areas that remain critical we will address with signs or talk to the neighbors it are just a few people so it may resolve itself.

**Councilman Dinn** – Welcomed two new neighbors Russ and Linda Gauger. He is pleased to have them as neighbors. Their house will be featured in cavalcade custom homes.

**Councilwoman Wilson** – Questioned the police chief about an accident and asked if everyone involved was okay.

Chief Rouse - Replied to my knowledge no one was critically injured.

Councilman Herald – No Comment

City Clerk- No comment

**Police Chief Comments-** Stated that he was impressed with the Fire Department attending the meeting for Ryan Boothe being sworn in.

**Fire Chief Comments-** Stated Kasey did a great job for us while working here. Ryan is actually taking our Lieutenant Danny Thomas's shift. Ryan is doing a great job.

Advised that they are currently working on a new phone directory for the city, they are looking for some new ad's to be placed. Also the turkey raffle is coming up, they will be going door to door passing out raffle tickets.

Maintenance Department- Not Present

October 3, 2011 Page 4

#### Adjournment:

# Upon motion of Councilwoman Wilson, seconded by, Councilman Herald, to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. The next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on October 17, 2011.

ATTEST:

Stanley Turner – Mayor

Katie Ortlieb- Recording Clerk

Tracy Herald- City Clerk